Drucilla Mwebesa

781-315-2652

ndrucilla@yahoo.com

Objectives:

Skilled patient-focused Home/ Labor and delivery nurse with 3+ years professional experience. Specialized in providing individualized care for clients in their homes with a focus of promoting and maintaining optimum wellness and independence. Am also specialized in providing antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum nursing care to patients with pregnancy and labor complications.

Work experience

Home Health Nurse

Bayada Home Health care 2020- Present

Collaborate with physicians, social workers, clients, and their families to develop individualized care and treatment plan.

Perform client physical assessments, develop and implement care plan as well as evaluating care plans in collaboration with physicians.

Perform trach and G-tube care, wound care, monitoring Vital signs, administration of ordered medication, promoting and maintaining clients' physical ability, safety, and independence at home in accordance with the agency's policies.

Labor and Delivery Nurse

Fastaff Travel company

Mass General Hospital Dec 2021-May 2022

Performing nursing assessments, initiating and maintaining peripheral intravenous access. Supporting patients through induction and labor process. Monitoring fetal heart rate and maternal contraction patterns in correspondence with medical team for both progress and inconsistencies.

Managing pain with position changes and administering ordered medications as well as supporting patients during epidural placements.

Supporting patients and assisting medical providers during vaginal/ speculum exams, IUPC and FSE placements, NSVD, vacuum delivery and C-section depending on the labor process and or care plan.

Providing a safe environment for labor, continuous bedside education for patients and their family members on both self and newborn care.

Brigham and Women hospital June 2021

Performing nursing assessments, initiating and maintaining peripheral intravenous access. Supporting patients through induction and labor process. Monitoring fetal heart rate and maternal contraction patterns in correspondence with medical team for both progress and inconsistencies.

Managing pain with position changes and administering ordered medications as well as supporting patients during epidural placements.

Supporting patients and assisting medical providers during vaginal/ speculum exams, IUPC and FSE placements, NSVD, vacuum delivery and C-section depending on the labor process and or care plan.

Providing a safe environment for labor, continuous bedside education for patients and their family members on both self and newborn care.

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center 2018- Dec 2020

Assist the physicians and the medical team during treatment, examination, infant delivery, and surgical procedures.

Monitoring fetal heart rate and maternal contraction patterns in correspondence with medical team for both progress and inconsistencies.

Administering prescribed medications, IV therapy, managing patients' pain with epidural, monitoring vital signs as well as providing appropriate educational information to both patients and family members about acceptable care.

Advocating for patients, responding to needs promptly, and documenting appropriately per company's policy.

Education:

Bachelor of science, Nursing (MCPHS) 2018

Certificates: BLS, ACLS, NRP, FHM